

**External reporting offices at national level (Sections 19 - 23 of the German Whistleblower Protection Act (HinSchG))**

<b>Responsible in connection with ...</b>	<b>External reporting office</b>	<b>External reporting channel (contact)</b>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Any reports of violations (comprehensive responsibility)</li> <li>Reports that concern the external reporting office of the BaFin, the BKartA and the external reporting offices of the Federal States in Germany</li> </ul>	Federal Office of Justice (BfJ) as the external reporting office of the Federal Government in Germany (Sec. 19 German Whistleblower Protection Act)	<a href="https://www.bundesjustizamt.de">BfJ - Homepage (bundesjustizamt.de)</a> : "External reporting office according to the German Whistleblower Protection Act (HinSchG)" Contact: Ms. Häussermann"
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Reports that concern the external reporting office of the Federal Office of Justice (FOJ)</li> </ul>	Further external reporting office of the Federal Government (Sec. 23 German Whistleblower Protection Act)	Not yet determined
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Financial Services Supervision Act</li> </ul>	Federal Financial Supervisory Authority (BaFin) as an external reporting office (Sec. 21 German Whistleblower Protection Act)	<a href="#">BaFin - Contact Point for Whistleblowers</a>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Act against Restraints on Competition</li> </ul>	German Federal Cartel Office (BKartA) as an external reporting office (Sec. 22 German Whistleblower Protection Act)	<a href="https://www.bkms-system.net">Overview (bkms-system.net)</a>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Respective State Administration</li> <li>Local Authorities</li> </ul>	If necessary, additional external reporting offices at the Federal States in Germany (Sec. 20 German Whistleblower Protection Act)	

**External reporting channels of institutions, bodies, offices or other agencies of the European Union (Section 13 (2) of the German Whistleblower Protection Act (HinSchG))**

<b>Specifically responsible in connection with ...</b>	<b>Bodies, institutions or other bodies of the European Union</b>	<b>External reporting channel (contact)</b>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Fraud or irregularities with potentially negative effects to the detriment of EU funds</li> <li>Serious misconduct by members or staff of the EU institutions and EU bodies</li> </ul>	European Anti-Fraud Office (OLAF = Office Européen de Lutte Anti-Fraude)	<a href="https://europeancommission.eu">Report fraud - European Commission (europa.eu)</a>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Safety and security at sea</li> <li>Combating marine pollution</li> </ul>	European Maritime Safety Agency (EMSA)	<a href="https://emsa.europa.eu">European Maritime Safety Agency – EMSA   European Union (europa.eu)</a>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Ensuring the safety and environmental protection in civil aviation in Europe</li> </ul>	European Aviation Safety Agency (EASA)	<a href="https://easa.europa.eu">European Union Aviation Safety Agency   European Union (europa.eu)</a>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Investor protection</li> <li>Regulated markets</li> <li>Financial stability</li> </ul>	European Securities and Markets Authority (ESMA)	<a href="https://esma.europa.eu">European Securities and Markets Authority   European Union (europa.eu)</a>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Evaluation, monitoring and safety assessment of human and veterinary medicinal products in the EU</li> </ul>	European Medicines Agency (EMA)	<a href="https://ema.europa.eu">European Medicines Agency – EMA   European Union (europa.eu)</a>